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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Prestina <prestina@jklc.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2021 2:04 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: General

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 07.04.2021 at 

about 2200 hours involving FBJ 1363U and SHA 3522R along PASIR RIS STREET 51 

(PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA 

CASES)

Categories: Shekhar

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

OUR REF: JK.21.FBJ 1363U.PDPI 

 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

We are instructed by CHONG CHIH REN to notify you of a road traffic accident on 07.04.2021 at about 

2200 hours along PASIR RIS STREET 51 involving our client’s vehicle registration number FBJ 1363U and 

vehicle registration number SHA 3522R driven by you/your insured at the material time. 

 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.  Before our client proceed to repair the 

damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or 

your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.  If we do not received any reply from 

you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference 

to you. 

 
 

Thank you. 

 

 

Regards, 

Prestina 

Legal Executive 

 
UEN No. 53394571B 

58A Pagoda Street 

Singapore 059217 

DID: +65 6980 0138 

Email: prestina@jklc.com.sg 

 


